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—"NEWCASTLEUPON-TYNE.

The Library is open to members every week day (except New
Year’s Day, Good Friday and Christmas Day) from 10 a.m. to
6 p.m. from April 1st to September 30th, and from 10 a.m. 1o
5 p.m. from October 1st to March 31st. It is also open every
‘Wednesday until 9 p.m.

Each member is entitled to borrow from the Library such: .
books as he may require, but so that there are not more than -~

three volumés issued to him and unreturned at any one time,

No'volume may be kept by & member for more than four
weeks without the previous consent of the Council. .

Members keeping books longer than the time allowed shall
pay a fine of one shilling per week for each volume ‘so kept.

All books must, for the purpose of examination, be returned

“‘to the Library on or before the Wednesday preceding the

Annual Meeting, under a fine of two shillings and sixpence

per volume, payable to the Society by the member in default.
All books shall remain in the Library from the Wednesday

preceding the Annual Meeting until after that Meeting.

Manuscripts and books of special value are not allowed to
circulate without the previous permission of the Council, to
vbtain which, application should be made, in writing, to the
Librarian, T *

A volume lost or injured must be replaced or restored or its
value paid to the Society by the member so losing or damaging
it, o

PRSI 1 T s P 1Ay 3 pudiy

e e b e

Ramanenlhibarin S st RSl St a0 4 SN |
Pt i

[









THE PUBLICATIONS OF THE
SOCIETY OF ANTIQUARIES
OF NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE



"=



THE PUBLICATIONS OF THE
SOCIETY OF ANTIQUARIES
OF NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE

Fourta SerIies, Vor. IV.
FOR THE YEAR 1927






ARCHAEOLOGIA
AELIANA

' MISCELLANEOUS  TRACTS
RELATING TO ANTIQUITY

EDITED BY

C. H HUNTER BLAIR

PRINTED FOR THE SOCIETY OF
ANTIQUARIES OF NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE

BY NORTHUMBERLAND PRESS LIMITED
MGMXXVII



NBWCASTLE UPON TVYNE !
NORTHUMBERLAND, PRESS LIMITED, PRINTB‘RS AND PUBLISHERS
WATERLOO HOUSE, THORNTON STREET



CONTENTS

PAGE

List of plates and other illustrations .. C . x

Contributions of drawings, photographs, etc. . . . xi

List of Council and Officers for 1927 . R . xiii

List of members as at Ist September, 1927 . . . .oxiv

List of societies exchanging publications . . . XXX
I.—The armorials of the county palatme of Durham. By C. H.

' Hunter Blair, M.A., F.S.A. . . . X

IL.—Potteries on the Tyne, and other Northern potteries duripng
the eighteenth century. By Francis Buckley, M.A.,, F.S.A, 68

II1.—A memoir of John George Hodgson. By John Oxberry . 83

IV.—The Golden Pots: notes on a series of socketed stones in
Redesdale. By H. L. Honeyman . . . . 9o

V.—Six silver ring-brooches of the fourteenth century from North- .
umberland. By Parker Brewis, M.A., F.S.A. . . 104

VI.—The Roman wall at Denton Bank, Great Hill and Heddon
on the Wall. By Parker Brewis, M.A., F.S.A. (1) Denton
Bank. (2) Great Hill.© (3) Heddon on the Wall, by

Parker Brewis and 'F. G. Simpson . 109
VIE—A memoir of John Crawford Hodgson. By F. W. Dendy,
D.C.L.,, F.S.A. . . . N . . 122
VIIL.—Excavations at Benwell (Candermm) By ]ames A Petch
M.A. . . . . . 135
IX.—Finchale Priory. By C. R. Peers, C.B.E, F.B.A,, Dir.S.A. . 193
X.—Reviews . . . . . . . . 221
Index - . . . B 238
List of the Socxety S Pubhcatmns . . . . 253
Notices . . . . . . . . 2567

ix



PLATES

North country armorials from L'armorial de Gelre, No. 1.

Arms of bishops Hatfield, Fordham and Ruthall from ancient rolls
of arms, No. IL . “ . . .

The west front of Hilton Castle, No III .

The east and west gateways of Lumley Castle, No. IV

Shields on the oriel window at Auckland Castle, No. V.

Effigy and part of the throne of bxshop Hatfield in Durham Cathedral
No. VI. . .

Effigy and canopy of a kmght in Norton church No. VII

No. 1, effigy of a knight in Easington church, Nos. 2 and 3, effigies
of knights in Hurworth church, No. VIII, .

Portrait of John George Hodgson, No. IX. . .

Map of the *‘ Golden Pot’’ section of Dere Street, No X..

Cross bases, etc., in Northumberland, No. XI.

Northern medizval crosses, No. XII. .

Sketch Map of Chew Green, No. XIIa. . .

Ring-brooches from Newminster Abbey, No. XIII. . .

Ring-brooches from Benwell and Norham, No. XIV. .

Ring-brooches from Aesica and Hexham, No. XV. . . .

Roman wall and apple tree at Denton, No. XVI. . . .

Roman wall at Denton, No. XVIIL .

Plan of Great Hill in 1926, No. XVIII, .

Foundations of Roman Wall at Great Hill in 1926, No XIX

Foundations and section of ‘Wall at Great Hill in 1926, No. XX.

Conjectural section of the Wall at Great Hill, No. XXI . .

Section of the Wall east of Heddon on the Wall, No. XXIa.

North and south sides of the Wall at Heddon, No. XXIs.

Portrait of John Crawford Hodgson, No. XXII.

Plan of excavations at Benwell, No. XXIII. . . .

Illustrations of Benwell excavations and of Samian ware, Nos XXIV.
to XXXV.

Illustrations of objects found at Benwell Nos. XXXVI to XL

Finchale Priory—St. Godric’s coffin and chapel of St. John, No. XLI.

Finchale Priory—St. John’s chapel and window in choir, No. XLII.

Finchale Priory—Section of chapel of St. John, No. XLIII. .

Finchale Priory—Ground plan, No. XLIV. . .

Finchale Priory—Basement plan, No. XLV ',

Street house from Rushy Fell, No. XLVI.

The Stob Stanes, No. XLVII. .

Berwick upon Tweed from an old ptmt, No. XLVIII .

N.E. corner of fort at High Rochester, No. XLIX. .

-

Facing page

X

65
67
67
67

67
67

67

83
103
103
103
103
108
108
108
121
121
121
121
121
121
121
121
122

135

162
192
204
204
206
220
220
233
233
236
237



ILLUSTRATIONS IN THE TEXT

) PAGE
Shield of arms of the See of Durham . . . . . 2
Shield of arms of the Church of Durham . . . 3
Shield of arms of bishop Hatfield . : .- 4
Shields of arms of the bishops of Durham (Bek to Bambndge) . 13
Shields of arms of the bishops of Durham (Ruthall to Crewe) . 15
Shields of arms of archdeacons of Durham . . . 19
Shields of arms of Durham families . . 23, 290, 35, 43, 47, 53, 59
Shields of arms of Northumbrian families . . . . 63
Detail of parapet of Roman Wall . . . . . 116
Alternative detail of parapet of Roman Wall . . . . 117
Roman parapet stone . . . . . 118
Plan of S.E. corner-tower Comiermm . . . . . 143
Sections of E. ditches Condercum . . . N . 145
A, plan Condercum . ’ . . . .. 148
B, plan Condercum . . . . . . . 153
Stamp of Censorinus - . . . . . 163
Stamps on 4mphorae and Martarza . . . . . 167
Gaulish decorated Samian bowl . . . . . . 170
Glass flagon . . L . . . . 174
Mortaria sections . . . o S . . 176
Coarse pottery sections: . . . . . . . 179
Coarse pottery sections . . . . . . 18
Graffiti . . . . . . . - . 186
Bronze steelyard . . . . . . . 189

Collet of signet ring . . . . . . . 189



The thanks of the Society are given to :—

THE NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE RECORDS COMMITTEE for the
loan of the line blocks of the shields of Durham and
Northumbrian families and the half-tone blocks for
plates. 11 to VIII.

Mr. C. H. Hunter BLar for the drawings, by Mr
Robert Bertram, on plates 1 and 11.

MR. H. L..HoNEyMAN for the Hrawmgs of the maps on
plates X and x1a and for the block of plate x:

Mr. E. R. NEwBIGIN for the photographs of the cross
bases on plates X1 and xir and for the block of
plate xI. :

MR. Joun GissoN for the photograph of the Blanchland
3 cross on plate XIrI.

MR. PARKER Brewis for photographs of the brooches on
plate xi1, No. 3 on plate xiv and for the block of
plate x1v, for the photographs and plans on plates
XVI to Xx1B and for the blocks of plates xx1a and Xxis.
Also for the photographs of Benwell excavations
detailed on p. 136 post.

SIr GEORGE RENWICK for the block 6f plate xir.

MR. GraHAM CALLANDER, F.S.A.SCOT., for photographs
of figures 4 and 6 on plates X1v and xv.

MR. ] A. PEe1CcH for the photographs and plans illustrat-
ing his paper upon the excavations at Benwell.

MRr. C. R. PEErs for the photographs and plans illustrat-
ing his paper upon Finchale Priory.

MEessRrs. OLIVER and Boyp, Edinburgh, for the loan of the
half-tone blocks for plates XLvI, XLVII and XLVIII.

MR. Joun Lang, The Bodley Head, for the loan of the
half-tone block for plate XLIX.



